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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CivicOptimize Productivity < noreply@civicplus.com > 
Monday, November 20, 2023 8:51 PM 
COB .. mail 

Attachments: 
COB Feedback Form • Gun Show Loop Hole- vote yes on Proposed ATF 2022R-17 
COB General Contact Form.pdf 

User Contact 
(Submission details are attached to this email as a PDF) 

Name: Rolande Baker 

Email: 

Address: 

70 West Suffolk Drive 

Oro Valley, AZ 

Phone Number: 

Subject: 



Gun Show Loop Hole- vote yes on Proposed ATF 2022R-17 

Message: 

I want the Superviosrs to vote yes on ATF 2022R-17. We must close all the 

loop hole that are currently in place so that only registered people who have ID 

License and MUST REGIISTER IN ORDER TO BUY A GUN. 

Reply requested: 

Yes 

Submission Time: 11/20/2023 8:50 PM (MST) 

Submission ID: 5cfad7b2-50c9-4c6b-86b2-74aade4da45b 

2 



Daniel Partida 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CivicOptimize Productivity < noreply@civicplus.com > 
Tuesday, November 21, 2023 12:01 PM 
COB __ mail 

Attachments: 
COB Feedback Form - Common sense gun control 
COB General Contact Form.pdf 

User Contact 
(Submission details are attached to this email as a PDF) 

Name: JAMES HANNLEY 

Email: 

Address: 

900 N. Richey Blvd. 

Tucson, AZ 

Phone Number: 

Subject: 



Common sense gun control 

Message: 

I am in favor of Support of Proposed ATF Rule 2022-R17 issued by 

Supervisor Rex Scott 

Reply requested: 

Yes 

Submission Time: 11/21/2023 12:01 PM (MST) 

Submission ID: 0521c0b3-8858-404e-bcfc-1650ba54af35 
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